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Jain Gautam & Co
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of ANALYTICS VIDHYA EDUCON PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of ANALYTICS VIDHYA EDUCON PRIVATE LIMITED (“the

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including comprehensive

income), the statement of changes in Equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial
(hereinafter referred as

Statement, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
‘Financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, (“Ind- AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its (loss) (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion : ;
We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibiliies under those SA's are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
hical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

thereunder we have fulfilled our other et
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS

financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Keyauditmattersare those matters that, in our professiOnal judgment, were of mostsignificance in our audit ofthe Ind AS financial
d. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,

statements of the current perio
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to

be reported. :
Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises of information included in the Company's annual report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusjon thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in deing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to Le materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this matter.
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements
ance is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

The Company’s management and those charged with govern
f these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation o
of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or (loss) (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes

in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.
In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, the management and those charged with governance of the Company are

assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

responsible for
ounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

concern and using the going concern basis of acc
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by management and those charged with governance.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements, including the disclosures and whether
the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS Financial Statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating theresults
of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements.

We Ct?mr'rlunicate inth those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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examination of those books.
and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
it with the Books of account.

Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Reportare in agreeme

the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of

d) In our opinion,
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€) Onthebasis of the written representations received from
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f) Reporting on the internal financi
g) With respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended:

to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/provided by the

In our opinion and according
dance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the

company to its directors during the year is in accor

Companies Act, 2013.
atters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

h) With respect to the other m
and to the best of our information and according to the

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
explanation given to us:
i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of
statements. (Refer Note 23).
not have any long-term contracts including deriva

pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial

ii. The Cf)mpany did tive contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

il There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by

the Company.

iv. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material

either indiv'idually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) by the Company to or inany other person or entity, including

foreign eptity("lntermediaries"),with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entides identified in any
ide any guarantee, security

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company(“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provi

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) T he M'ana_\gfament has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
elthgr individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity(“Funding Parties”),with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall , whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; '

(iii) Based onthe audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,




(iif) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i)and(ii)ofRule11(e) , as provided under(a)and(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any Dividends. Hence the Provision for Dividends are not applicable to
the Company.

vi. The Company has maintained its books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail (editlog) which operated throughout the year capturingall relevant changes made in the books of account during
the financial year ended March 31, 2025, including the date and detail of such changes.

Based on our examination of the audit trail logs generated by the said accounting software and the information and
explanations provided to us, we report that the audit trail has been appropriately enabled, has not been tampered
with during the financial year under audit, and the Company has preserved the same in accordance with the statutory
requirements for record retention under the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Jain Gautam & Co

- Chartered Accountants
//" - FirmRegn.No.021766C
(= n %@/
K"‘: " Gautam Jain
\\\ S ;"'/' Proprietor
Indore, May 16, 2025 NIV Membership. No. 131214

UDIN No. 25131214BMLXMX6935
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Jain Gautam & Co
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of

our report to the members of ANALYTICS VIDHYA EDUCON PRIVATE LIMITED of even date.

To the best of our information and accordin
account and records examined by usin the normal course ofaudit, we state that:

1.In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of inta ngible assets.

R to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of

details

(b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during/ at the end of the

period which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its

assets.

According to the information and explanations as given to us no material discrepancies between the book records

and the physical count have been noticed.

(c) The Company does not have any Immovable Properties hence the said clause is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or

intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)(as amended in

2016) and rules made thereunder.

1i. (2) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 crore, in aggregate, at any point of
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assetsand hence reporting

under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

1ii The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans

or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any

other parties, during the said year, hence the said clause is not applicable.

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

V.
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

2013

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting

under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and Value added

tax arising during the year since effective July 01, 2017, these statutory dues has been subsumed into GST.

The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues with the appropriate

authorities.

306-A The One Building, 5 RNT Marg Indore 452003
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There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations as given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the company, there are no dues of income-tax, goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess or any other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

a. The Company does not have any Loans or other borrowings accordingly the said clause is not

ix.

applicable.

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

C. The Company has not taken any term loans hence the said clause is not applicable.

d On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on a short

term basis hence the said clause is not applicable.
e On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken

any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures.
f. The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

X. a. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally convertible) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

xi. a.  Nofraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.
b No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act hasbeen filed in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during

the year and up to the date of this report.
C There were no Whistleblower complaints received by the Company during the year (and upto the

date of this report), hence the said clause is not applicable.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.
xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. As per requirements of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the said clause on Internal Audit is
not applicable on the Company,

XV. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company,

Xvi. _ (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) and (b)of the Order is not applicable.
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Indore, May 16, 2025

and there is no core investment company within

estment Company
2016) and accordingly reporting

(b) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Inv ! CEES
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,

under clause 3(xvi) (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 493.05 Lakhs during the financial year covered
by our auditand Rs. 1,102.11 Lakhs during the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

nations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheetas and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,

will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.”

Xix. “According to the information and expla
and expected dates of realization of financial

XX. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
manz?g{ement, sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is notapplicable on the company. Therefore, the
provisions of clause.(xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Jain Gautam & Co
= Chartered Accountants
& \)\\\ Firm Regn. No. 021766C
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Jo ! Gautam Jain

s Proprietor

UDIN No. 25131214BMLXMX6935
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éjabﬁcs Vidhya Educon Private Limited
 §

lance Sheet
J CIN: UB0904MP2014PTC032389
f
/ Pacticulars T —- (Amount in Lakh, unless :tsh::'wise stated
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
L JASSETS
1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 4456 1484
(b) Other Intangible Assets 3(a) 161.76 142.18
(c) Intangible Assets under development 3(b) 1.93 0.89
(d) Deferred tax assets 4 45.41 21,80
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 5 . 26.33
(f) Other non-Current assets F; -
Total Non-current assets 253.66 236.03
(2) Current assets
(a) Financial Assets 7
(i) Trade receivables 7(a) 353.87 210.12
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7(b) 3.63 515.53
(iii) Others Balances with Banks 7(c) 207.60 413.33
(b) Other Current Assets 8 125.61 126.73
Total Current assets 690.70 1,265.72
Total Assets 944.36 1,501.75
IL |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(2) Equity share capital 9 22.72 22,72
(b) Other Equity 10 (266.68) 294,11
Total Equity (243.96) 316.33
LIABILITIES
@ Nor-Cuarrent Liabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities - - -
(i) Borrowings 11 - -
(b) Other Non current Liabilities 11(a) 78.00 217.64
(c) Provisions 11(b) 129.87 94,92
Total Non-Current Liabilities 207.87 312.56
2) Current liabilities
(2) Financiz] Liabilities
(i) Barrowings 12(a) - -
(ii) Trade payzables 12(b)
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 67.40 60.58
enterprises
(iif) Other financial liabilities 12(c) 3311 12,27
(b) Other current liabilities 13 875.42 795.66
(<) Provisions 14 452 3.85
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 15 - -
Total Current liabilities 980.45 872.36
Total Equityand Liabilities 944.36 1,501.75
See accompanying Notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Company
Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Jain Gautam & Co CIN: U80904MP2014PTC032389
Chartered Accountants ATh -
Firm Regn No. - 021766C / O ¥ N ) "
% / [ ‘I e | Yol
Gautamjain '\l =\ / ' ‘ 14/ Kunal Jaln Kushagra Jain
Proprietor \ T AN , / ; / Dlrector Director
Membership no, 131214 N ";:/ DIN ;06781193
Place: Indore -

Place: Indore

Date: May 16, 2025 Date: May 16, 2025




Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
statement of Profit And Loss

CIN: UB0904MP2014PTC032389 (Amount In Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
For the year ended March|For the year ended March
Particulars Notes 31,2025 31,2024
INCOME . 16 2,222.96 1,321.78
1 Revenue from Qperations 17 33.37 65.22
11 Other [ncome 225633 1,387.00
I Total Income (I1+11)
IV EXPENSES
1,533.51
Employee Benefits Expense 18 1,692.49 3 32
Finance Costs 19 139 )
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 20 92.30 47.47
Other Expenses 21 1,055.50 955.28
Total Expenses 2,841.69 2,536.58
\Y Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (I1I-1V) (585.35) (1,149.58)
V1 Exceptional Items - -
VIl  Profit/(loss) before tax v-v1) (585.35) (1,149.58)
VIII Taxexpense
Current Tax Charge = -
Deferred Tax Charge (Reversal)/Charge 4 (23.62) (1.75)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods®@ -
IX Profit/ (oss) after tax for the year (VII-VIII) (561.73) (1,147.83)
X Other Comprehensive Income
A i) Items that will notbe reclassified to Statement of profit or loss 22 10.01 (1.99)
i) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
B i)Items that willbe reclassified to Statement of profitor loss 22
i) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
X1 Total comprehensive income for the year (571.75) (1,145.84)
X1  Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
Basic and Diluted earnings per share before Exceptional Items
a Basic (inRs) 29 (247.28) (505.29)
b Diluted (inRs) 29 (237.27) (489.37)
Basic and Diluted earnings per share after Exceptlonal Items
a Basic (inRs) 29 (247.28) (505.29)
b Diluted (in Rs.) 29 (237.27) (489.37)
See accompanying Notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Company
Jain Gautam & Co Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: U80904MP2014PTC032389
Firm Regn No. - 021766C J— ————
ST Ko
Gautam Jain {1/ = / Kunal Jain Kushagra Jain
Proprietor t\";, \ Director Director
Membership no. 131214\\3,’ \ DIN: 06781193 DIN : 06785249, ?‘EDUCO/V

Place: Indore
Date: May 16, 2025

Place: Indore
Date: May 16,2025
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
/statement of Cash flows
CIN: UB0904MP2014PTC032389

j (Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Cash flow from operating activities 352023 31,2024
profit/(Loss) before tax (585.35) (1,149.58)
Adjustments to reconclle profit before tax to net cash used in operating activities
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 92.30 4747
Other Comprehensive Income (10.01) 1.99
Interest Income (3337) (65.22)

Employee Share OQutstanding Account 1096 102.26
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non-current financial assets 26.33 24.70
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.27 0.00
Finance costs 1,39 032
Operating profit before working capital changes 87.86 111.52
Changes in working capital (49749) (1,038.06)
Working capital adjustments
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade and other receivables (143.75) 16.41
(Increase)/ Decrease in other Current Assets 1.12 (19.51)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Provisions 34.95 23.87
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade and other payables 6.82 43.37
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 20.84 12.23
Increase/ (Decrease) in current liabilities Provisions 0.66 0.74
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities 79.76 498.09
Increase/ (Decrease) in current tax liabilities
041 57521
Cash generated from operations (497.08) (462.85)
Income Tax paid - -
Net czash flows from/ (used In) operating activities (A) (497.08) (462.85)
Cash flow from investing activities
Interest received 33.37 65.22
Proceeeds from /(Investmentin) Fixed deposits 205.74 858.82
Payment for purchase of Property. Plant & Equipment and Other Intagible Assets (112.56) (171.91)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 0.69 0.00
Payment for Capital- work-in- Progress (1.04) 30.67
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities (B) 126.19 782.80
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from/(payment to) Securities Premium Reserve - 0.22
Proceeds from / (Payment of) other non-current liabilities (139.64) -
Finance cost (1.39) (0.32)
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities (C) (141.02) (0.10)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (511.91) 319.85
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 515.53 195.68
Effect of exchanges rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3.62 515.53
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet
Cash and Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet [Note 7b]

Cash on hand 0.20 0.24
Bank balances (including bank deposits with an original maturity less 343 515.29
than or equal to 3 Months)

Cash and Cash equivalents 2s restated as at the year end 3.62 515.53

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard IND AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows"
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Company
! Jaln Gautam & Co Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: UB0904MP2014PTC032389

f Firm Regn No. - 021766C 3
ZOTAN, Koy D
i Qe}’ 4G &

Gaul ain Kupal Jain Kushagra Jaln
Proprietor Director Director
| Membership no. 131214 DIN: 06781193 DIN: 06785249
{
| Place: Indore Place: Indore

Date: May 16, 2025

Date; May 16, 2025




Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE)

Lakh, unless otherwise stated

(Amount in
2 Equity share capital TP TR March 31, 2024
Particulars - t
No. of Shares (in Amount | No.of Shares (in Amoun
Ml numbers) full numbers)
22,72
e 22.72. 2,27,161 :
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,27,161 2 " =
Changes in Equity share capital during the year . - ]
Additions during the year - D -
,27,161 22,72
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,27,161 22.72 227,16
b, Other Equity (Amount In Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
(i) As at March 31,2025 | Total
Particulars Equity
Note Reference Seairttion Equlty Component Instrument
l’ . I I'll"l'rve Retalned Barnings | of compound EmployeeStock | £ Other Deferred ESOP
Tem umN s [Refer Note 9] financlal Optlon Plan Comprehensive
[Refer Noto 9] fnstruments 1
294.11
= -
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,960.52 (2,866.66) 195.83 442 D' 95
Additions During the year - - 1096 (10.01) - .
Profit/( Loss) for the year (561.73) - - - - (561.73)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) 22 £ = al e -
Total comprebensive income for the year 2,960.52 (3,428.40) - 206.79 (5-59) - (266-68)
Transfer to retain earnings
Transactions with the owners in their capacity as the
OWRETS
- Issue of Equity Shares - - - - - - -
- Equity Dividends Paid during the year ( Including DDT) - - - - - - -
Other changes during the ycar
Transactions cost incurred on account of issue of share - - - - - -
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,960.52 (3,428.40) 0.00 206.79 (559) - ] (266.68) j
[ii) As at March 31, 2024 (Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars
| Total
Note Reference scensiiies Equity Component ; Eqult::m
Retained Earnings of compound Employee Stock
Pre';nlrum Reserve [Refer Note 9] financial OptionPlan through Other Deferred ESOP
[Refer Note 9] i ents Comprehensive
" " Income.
‘Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,960.30 (1,718.83) 93.57 243 1,337.47
Additons during the year 0.22 - - 10226 199 104.47
Profit/( Loss) for the year - (1,147.83) - - - - (L147.83)
Other Comprehersive Income for the year ( net of tax) 22
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,960.52 (2,866.66) 195.83 4.42 294.11
Transfer tn retain earnings
Transactions with the owners in their capacity as the
- Issue of Equity Shares - - - = - - =
- Equity Dividends Paid during the year ( Including DDT) - - - - - - =
Other changes during the year
Transactions cost incurred on account of Issue of share - - - - - -
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,960.52 (2,866.66) 0.00 195.83 442 0.00 294.11

As per ourreport of even date

Jaln Gautam & Co
Chartered Accountants =

Firm Regn No. - 021766C ST/
y/4¢

Gautam Jaln andy|
Praprietor
Membership no. 131214 s

Place: Indore
Date: May 16, 2025

For and on behalf of the Company
Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
CIN: UB0904MP2014PTC03238%

:'1‘,'\]\ K”"@ @4/;7

Kunal Jain
Director
DIN: 06781193

Place: Indore
Dale: May 16,2025

Kushagra Jain
Dlrector
DIN: 06785249




{Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
f‘Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

NOTE 1-2
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

A]\MLYTICSYIDH\'A ED'UCQN PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company’) Is a private limited company, Incorporated and domiciled in Indla and was Incorporated on 'February 18, 2014. Analytics
Vidhya provides a community based knowledge portal for Analytics and Data Science professiona

I y 2d Kne Is. The Platform is a complete portal serving Il knowledge and career needs of Data Science
Professionals. The corporate identification number (CIN) of the company is U80904MP2014PTC032389. The registered office of the Company is located at 207 B Block (Chamber 1), 2nd Floor,
Corporate House, 169 RNT Marg, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, 452001, Indla.

2. BAS1S OF PREPARATION & MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below.

Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the
periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION & MEASUREMENT

(a) Statement of compliance

These standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects In accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down n Indian
Accounting standards ('Tnd AS"), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 2013,

(as amended from time to time) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules asamended from time to time and Presentation an
1l to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule I11) as amended from time to time,

The standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on May 16, 2025.

d disclosure requirements of Division II of Schedule

(b) Classification Between Current and Non Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when It s:
i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

iL Held primarily for the purpose of trading

ji, Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabllity for at least twelve months after the reporting perlod.
All other assets are classified as non-current,

Aliability is current when:

1. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

IL It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

IIL It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

jv.There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,

result in its settlement by the issue of equity Instruments do not affect its classification.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cas

h and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating
cyde.

() Functional and Presentation Currency

These stzndalone financial statements are rounded off in Lakhs and presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company.
rupees has been rounded to two decimal points, except otherwise indicated.,
(d) Basis of Measurement

All financial information presented in Indian

The financizl statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of certain assetsand liab ilities that are required to be carried at fair value by Ind AS.

(e) Use of Estimates and critical accounting Judgements

The preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts ofassets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Standalone Financial Statemen
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recogn
ongoing basic.

Information about eritical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the
within the next financial year, are included in the accounting policies.

-Measurement of defined benefit obligations

tsare prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimatesand the
ised in the periods in which the results are known/materialised. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an

most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

-Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies

-Recognition of deferred tax assets

_Useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment, Right to Use Assets and Intangibles Assets,
-Impairment of assets

-Impairment of Financial assets

-Provision of Income Taxes and Other taxes

-Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments

(B) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreclation

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreclation and Impalrment losses, Ifany, The cost of an Item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises:

- its purchase price, including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.
- Any costs directly amibutjblg to bringing the asset to the locatlon and condltlon necessary for It to be capable of operating In the manner |
- \ [ .

7. 7y
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ansition to Ind AS, less accurnulated depreciation and impairment.

- Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on tr: condition for the Intended use are capitalised.

i ation and
- In case of Self Constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses incidental to bringing the asset to theloc or it to be capable of operating In the manner itended s
- Income and expenses related to the Incidental operatlons, not necessary to bring the item to the locatlon and condlt.;ion necﬁssari'f(f,:ren: usefulpl ives, then they are accounted for as Separa¥
management, are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have di * e
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipmentis recoguized In Statement of Profit and Loss. b S
Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in profit and loss as ;onsumed .However ;major spare parts stand by equip § equipment

. : N - iod.

qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects to use them during more than one per! ble i
Capltal work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for thelr intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs, related incldental expenses and attributable interest.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic Dbenefits assoclated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.
Any excess of the net sales proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing (If any) shall be deducted from the cost of Property, Plant and Equipments,
Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment of the Company has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Act, and management’s

assessment thereof, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.

Depreciation method, useful live and residual values are reviewed at each financlal year end and adjusted if appropriate.
Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basls Le, from (upto) the date on which asset Is ready for use (disposed of).

Particulars Estimated Useful Life Residual Value
Furniture and fittings 10 years 5%
Office Equipment 5 years 5%

Computer and data processing unit 3 years 5%

(b) Intangible Assets:-

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortlzation and impalrment Losses, if any. The cost of Intangible asset comprises of its purchase price, including any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from he taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use .

The cost of an internally generated intangible asset in development phase comprises of all directly attributable costs necessary to create, produce, and prepare the asset to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the management in compliance with the requirements of Ind AS 38 on "Intangible Assets”.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.
Amortisation

Intzngible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life on Strafght Line Method as follows:

Particulars Estimated Useful Life Residual Value

Software [Course] 3 years - Nil

The estimated useful lives of intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation methed is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if
any.
(¢) Impairment of assets:

The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists. The following intangible assets are tested for
impairment each financial year even if there is no indication that the asset is impaired:
i) an intangible asset that is not yet available for use; and

ii) an intangible asset that is having indefinite useful life.

Ifthe carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the

Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extenta
revaluation reserve is available for that asset,

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and thefr value in use, Value in use s arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate

discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of

impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued assets, such reversal is
not recognised.

(d) Foreign Currency Transactions/ Translations: .
i) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

7

il) Monetary assets and lfabtlitles denominated In forelgn currencies at the reporting date are translated Into the functlonal currency at the exchange rate of the reporting date. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost In a forelgn currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

i i initi ition durin
jii) Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition g
the period or In previous standalone financlal statements are recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss In the perlod Inwhich they arise,

(e)Income tax:

ept to the extent thatit
Income tax expense consists of current tax deferred tax and Income tax expenses of earlier years. Income tax expense i.s recognised in the SFate.ment of Prgg_te:;d :.:z: 331(; liespemve]y.
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is alsa recognized in other comprehensive income or ly s

(f) Current tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable on the taxable income or loss for the year. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantivel
poAc T

L TAVEA £ N
Current tax assets and liabilities are o/ff igi only if, the gompal)\Y:
1)Has a legally enforceable right to set off’ tflie/recognlsed amngu'ﬂyts; and

N .
ii)thtends either to settle on a net ba“sis,‘o{' to realise the asset ; ai\d settle the liability simultaneously.
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© Deferred tax

> peferred taxes are recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrylng amounts of assets and labilitles for financlal reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. )
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which they can be used, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that It Is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised;
such reductions are reversed when the probabllity of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that {t has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be used.

Deferred taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to Lemporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only ift
i)ihe Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax Mabllitles; and
ii)he deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilitles relate to Income taxes levied by the same taxatlon authority on the same taxable entlty.

(h) loventories:

Inventories (if any) are valued at the lower of cost or the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Cost of inventory includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and conditlon, Including non-creditable taxes and other levles, transit Insurance and receiving charges.
However, these items are considered to be realisable at cost if the finished products, in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.
Cost of Finished Goods includes the moving average cost of raw materials, Conversion Cost and appropriate share of fixed cost, non-creditable duties and taxes.

(i) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligationasa result of past events and itis probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using an appropriate discount rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting [s used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time Is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:
1)Bossible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or

ii)firesent obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation ora reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
cannot be made.

(i) Onerous Contracts

ent obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions, However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company
Tecognises any write down that has occurred on assets dedicated to that contract. An onerous contract is considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable
costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the contract. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of
exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. The cost of fulfilling a contract comprises the costs that
relate directly to the contract (ie, both incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities).

() RevenueRecognition:
(i) Sale of Services

Revenue is recognized in compliance with Ind AS 115- ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers', when the Company satisfies performance obligations under the terms of its contracts, and
control of the services is transferred to its customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to recelve from its customers in exchange for those services, This
process involves identifying the customer contract, determining the performance obligations in the contract, determining the transaction price, allocating the transaction price to the
distinct performance obligations in the contract, and recognizing revenue when the performance obligations have been satisfied. A performance obligation is considered distinct from other
obligations in a contract when it (a) provides a benefit to the customer either on its own or together with other resources that are readily available to the customer and (b) is separately
identified in the contract. The Company considers a performance obligation satisfled once it has transferred centrol of a services to the customer, meaning the customer has the ability to use
and obtain the benefit from the services rendered.

Revenue from time and material contracts is recognised on output basis measured by efforts expended. Revenue related to fixed price retainership contractsis recognised based on time elapsed
and is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of performance.

(i1) Other income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend from investment is recognized as revenue when right to receive is established.

1) Employee Benefits:

(1) Short term employee benefits

Shqmtfem employge benefits are expensed as the related service Is provided, A llability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid If the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(if) Defined contribution plans

gbllga.t;ions fo}'bcorllmbutlons to defined contributlon plans are expensed as the related service Is provided and the Company will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts.
repaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or areduction In future payments is available.

(ili) Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation In respect of deflned beneflt

! P ! plans Is calculated separately for each plan by estimating th f

!;;wr perwd.s‘ el e i ety oo g y p! y estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and

w;eia:;l;l::x;f 'deﬁned benefit obliga'tlons {s performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
ton results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefi

in the form of any future refunds from the plan Ol
I r reductions In future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of eco




¢ effect of the asset ceiling (if any,

ingi t) and th
ts (excluding interes
jal gai nd the return on plan asse
o . ;e actuarial gains and Josses @ fncome) ON nses related to defined benefi

fit liabili  which comprise 2 e e i e . i
e thonet deree ldi ) I?': other comprehensive income (OCI)- Net! e ity et NR—
B bl P it da ;e y lying the discount rate, used to measure the netde

A i (1 in or loss on
the net defined Jiability (asset) Is compy R ™ |
plansare recognised in Statement of Profitand l.oss'l is curtailed, the resulting change in beneﬁt.that relates to pa:l: : o dementofa defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
st d‘a“Be‘? 0; e an[t’ oafn Plroﬁt and Loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on
curtailment is recognised immediately in Stateme!
current and prior periods,

their service in the

i for
e benefit that employees have earned in retira tement of Profitand Loss in
of futur

ised in Sta
using the proj ected unit credit method. Rem easurement are recogn

(iv) Other long-term employee benefits

! igation i long-term employ
The Company's net obligation in respect of e
The obligation is measured on the basisof a periodical independent actuar

the period in which they arise.

ce benefits is the amount
fal valuation

tract conveys the right to control the use of an

fthe con
alease’ Company uses the definition ofa

{s, or contains,
alease (if any). A contract Is, 0 ) Gontifled asset, the

(m) Leases:
ntract conveys the right to control the use of an

Atinception of a contract,
identificd asset for a perio
lease in Ind AS 116.

the Company assesscs whether a contract is, or contains,
d of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a co!

nents of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to

Company as a lessce
-lease components.

The Company accounts
each lease component on the

from non-lease compol

the contract as a lease (if any) separately
ggregate stand-alone price of the non

for cach lease component within
lone price of the lease componentand the a

basis of the relative stand-a
The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any Jease incentives
received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Jessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or sn:e (;n
which it islocated. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreclation, accumulated impairment Josses, if any and adjusted for anyf remeasureT:en o
the lease liability. The right-of-use assets Is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useF.uI I fe' of right-of-use asset. he
estimated useful lives of right-of- use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever thereis any
indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, Impairment loss if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

f.use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date.

The Company recognises right-of s
f the initial measurement of the lease Jiability adjusted for any

inception shall comprise of the amount ol

esentvalue of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the Iease, The lease payments are discounted using the

t be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate, Generally, the Company uses Its incremental borrowing rate as the

g rate by obtaininginterest rates from various external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of
the lease and type of the asset leased. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, ona lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the
Jease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolioasa whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a
purchase option where the Company is reasonably certaln to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to
terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasu red by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease
payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The company recognises the
amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of madification. Where
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of there-

measurement in statement of profitand loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the pr
interest rate implicit in the lease, If that rate canno
discount rate. The Company determines its incremental borrowin,

ments of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying

The Company has elected not to apply the require
asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(n) Cashand Cash equivalents:
Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and de
acquisition), current investments that are convertible i

posits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
nto known amounts of cash and which are subject to insi gnificant risk of changes in value.

(o) Borrowing costs:
::rmwinf;os;s are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest rate (EIR) applicable to
e respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency b i
e g gn ncy borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
f:;;'t:]wmtgj cost;, al.l:cated to qu;léf):ng gslsets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset up to the date of
isation of such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowlng costs is suspended and charged to the State i
active development activity on the qualifying assets is Interrupted. # ment of roficand Loss during extendad periods whet
All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(p) Government Grants:
G iti: .
overnment grants are initially recognised at fair value if there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant.

(J) Dividends Declared

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, bein, i i
e e T e e 0 , g appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not

(q) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing th:
U N Yl: e agjusted rfr t:eP:‘?S: ;f::: l:,:; zylthe welghted average number of equities shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equities
s Issue, bonus element in a rights Issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share Is computed by dividin
e e s ety shom el; by thi s tegﬂt:sg;ugitﬁg:;l aﬂ:fer tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to
r of equity shares consldered for deriving baslc earnings per share and the welghted average number of equity shares wl?lch

could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential
! equity shares, Th
ordiary shases that would bave an antidilutive effect on earnings por shave e calculation of diluted earnings per share does not assume conversion, exercise, or other issue of potential

(r) Insurance claims: p—
Insurance claims are accounted for it tﬁe basis of ;:iaims admitt
) ed/expect
measared reliably and it is reasmagh Eenpastiib ulidiate CDUEC/t oy : ed to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recov.
: RuHma .
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/
"‘] Goods and Services tax input credit;

,"500“'5 and Services tax input credit is accounteq fol
/'\. availing/utilising the credits.
/ (@ Operatingcycle:

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Co
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cla

rin the books in the eriod j i i
p in which the underlying goods/service received is accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in

ppan){ and the normal time between acquisition of ass etsa
ssification of its assets and liabi

w nd their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its
lities as current and non

-current as set out in Schedule 11 of the Act,
(u) Financial Instruments:

L Financial Assets
(i) Classification

On initial recognition the Company classifies fin

ancial assets as subsequently m
the basis of its business model for managing the h et ath o e

t, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on
financial assets and

he contractual cash flow characteristics of the financlal asset,
(ii) Financial assets at amortised cost

A'financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost ifboth the following conditions are met:

) the asset is held within a business model whose objective Is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii) contractual terms of the asset giverise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

ARer initial measurement, such financial assets are sub sequently measured at amortlsed cost usin,
any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisatio
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

g the effectlve Interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost Is calculated by taking into account

n is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from
This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial assets included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured at falr value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

(iii) Equity investments (Shares and Mutual Funds)

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value,

Equity instruments (Including Mutual funds) are classified as at Fair Value Thorugh profitand Loss Account (FVTPL),
Mutual funds included within the non-current investments are measure

d at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint ventures

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On di sposal of investments in subsidi
proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
aries, associates and joint venture, the difference between net disposal

(v) Investments in Preference Shares

There are no preference shares issued by the Company

(vi) Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet)
when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obli
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

i) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

if) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates

ifand to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred

control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that ease, the Company also reco gnises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

gation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party undera

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asse!

tis measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

(vii) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

i) financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g, loans, debt securities,
i) trade receivables,

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes In credit risk. Rather, it recognises impalrment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its nitial recognition.

deposits, and bank balance,

IL Financial Liabilities

(1) Classification

The. Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
derivatives that are quﬂiﬁes, are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair
4 ( — AN

'/~

except for financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
value being recognised in the Statement of Profit

/

/r':f:“
t‘\i’ lc'))'/
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T e Lompany's ,

d a proli ) » S esigna
1liabilities at fair value through ofit or loss, at amor ﬁsed cost "03"5 bor Towings and pay ables] or as derivatives d
esare classified, at initial ICCOgﬂltl()n, as financia bil

as hedging Instruments In an effective hedge, as appropriate. 1s and payables
All financial liabilitles are recognised inftially at fair value and, In the case of loans and borrowing pay '

k overdrafts, financial
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including ban

net of directly attributable transaction costs. . N
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments,

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

iabili initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss,
Financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss include financial liablities held for trading and financial liabilities d:;ilgsncztteed :)nyﬂ:] ; . 1ncludesgd;1erlvaﬂve financlal instruments entered
Financlal liabilities are classified as held for trading \f they ave tncurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the nearte;m. o emghedded oriyatives are also lassified as held for trading
into by the Company that are not deslgnated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separa
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilitics held for trading ave recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For
Financial lizbilitics designated upon initlal recognition at fair value through profit or loss are deslgnated at 'the h:\ltlal date of rec'ognlﬁon, and ‘":7':' i:ltz}sl: Cl::::':ll;t:a : Sforred to Statement of Profit
liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These ga!ns./llosses arenots s qthe e ofProfitandless
and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the camulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in

(iii) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profitand
Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

(iv) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing l{ability are substantially modified, such an exchange or medification Is treated as the Derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(v) Embedded derivatives

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope Ind-AS$ 109, the Company does not separate of embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification

requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts a

re not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments. Reassessment only
oceurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows.

(vi) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there isa currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on 2 net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(v) Foreign Currency Transactions

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items Included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency™). The financial
statements are rounded off in lakhs and presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

On Initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at

the date of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and Jiablitles denominated in forelgn currencles are translated at the functlonal currency spotrates of exchange at the reporting date and the exchange difference are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured In terms of historical cost In a forelgn currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactlons.

Non- Monetary ftems that are measured at falr value In a forelgn currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monetary Items measured at falr value Is treated In line with the recognition of the galn or loss on the change in fale value of the item (Le., translation differences on items
whose fair value gain or Joss Is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

(p) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classifled as equity share capital Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or optlons are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(q) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported In a manner consistent with the Internal reporting provided to the chief operating declsion maker, The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the
operatlons of the Company as contrent manufacturing. Consequently, no separate segment information has been furnished.




) Business Combination

usiness Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounti

ness s : o ) ng method as at the da ichi

—onsideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acouired and i te of the acqmsmon..whnch is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The
cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred wheicdio Ll

sed at fair values on their acquisition d i1l is initiall asured at
b s ohaTaes and the a g 5 quisition date, Goodwill is initially me:
acquired and liabilities assumed, Consideration tra mount recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest he et identifiable assets
q nsferred does not in y p 1d, over the n

. cl i i
o Loss. Transaction costs are expensed as Incurred, other des o ude amounts related to settlement of pre- existing relationships, Such amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit
A e at the acquisition date. Subsequent changoe ;h o ose nt':urred Inrelation to the issue of debt or equity securlties. Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair

ges in the fair value of contingent consideration are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Business Combinations under common control are account

ed as per Appendix C in Ind AS 103 - Business combi rrylng am ts

4 - natlons, at ca a ess of
consideration issued over the net assets acquired Is recognised as capltal reserve on common control business combination I amount ofasets and ablles acquired and any €x¢

11, Measurement

The Company determines the fair value of its financlal Instruments on the basis of the following hierarchy:
(a) Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at the balance sheet date.
(b) Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market Is determined by using valuation techniques using observable market data. Such valuation techniques

include discounted cash flows, standard valuation models based on market parameters for interest rates, yleld curves or foreign exchange rates, dealer quotes for similar instruments and use of
comparable arm’s length transactions.

(¢) Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basls of entlty specific valuatlons using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

IV Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For
the year ended March 31,2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the exlsting standards applicable to the Company.




Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Notes forming part of flnanclal statements

erwise stated)
3 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amount In Lakhs, unless oth e
Year ended March 31, 2025 Computer & Data
ce Equipment
Partlculars Furniture & Fittings |  Office Equlp Processing Unlts
Gross carrying amount . 114.69
r Ing am 081 6.02 107.86 p
Opening S 18.41 26.
0.65 743
Add : Additions : 142 12.01 13.43
! e ——
Less: Disposals - 114.26 127.75
Closing 146 12.03
Accumulated depreclation an
e d Impalrment i 2.78 67.02 ::.gi
02 g
Add : Depreciation charge for the year [Refer Note 20] 0.10 1.69 i: 21 12.47
Less : Disposals b 106 . 83.19
Closing 0.18 3.38 79.63 K
Net carrying amount 1.28 8,65 34.63 44.56
Year ended March 31, 2024 (Amount In lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Furniture & Fittings |  0ffice Equipment Computer & Data Total
Gross carrving amount
Opening 049 5.68 89.49 95.65
Add : Additions 033 034 18.37 19.04
Less ; Disposals -
Closing 0.81 6.02 107.86 114.69
eclatio a -
Opening 0.03 1.81 4639 48.22
Add : Depreciation charge for the year [Refer Note 20] 0.05 094 20.63 21.63
Less : Disposals -
Closing 0.08 2.75 67.02 69.85
Net carrving amount 0.73 3.27 40.84 44.84
Note:
(1) For contractual Commitments with respect to Property, Plant and Equipment. [Refer Note 23]
(2) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the reporting period.
(3) Disclosure on title Deeds of Inmovable Properties not held in name of the Company - Not Applicable
‘Whether title deed
holder is a promoter,| Reason for not
Description of Item of Title deeds heldin |director or relative of| being held In the
culars Property Gross carrylng value the name of promoter/director or name of the
ployee of Company
promoter/director
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
P e
s N
/4 S
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements

4 Note-4

A Movementin deferred tax Liability

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Deferred tax liability - (7.06)
Deferred tax Assets 4541 28.86
Net Deferred tax 4541 21.80
B Effective tax Rate

The Company has incurred losses in the current year. In view of losses th
Current year no Deferred Tax Assets has been recognised on the carry forward losses a

Depreciation.

e applicable effective tax Rate is 26% . In
nd Unabsorbed
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements

Share capital

(Amount in Lakh,

unless otherwise stated)
Asat

Particulars

Asat
March 31,2025

March 31,2024

Authorised

{) Equity Shares

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (As on March 31, 2025 - 2,50,000 shares, March 31,
2024 - 2,50,000 shares)

(ii) Preference Shares

(

5
=2

50,000 shares, March 31, 2024 - 50,000 shares )

(b)]Issued, Subscribed and paid-up
i) Equity St
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (as on March 31, 2025 - 2,27,161 shares, March 31,
2024 - 227,161 shares)
[Refer Note: SOCIE]

1% Compulsory Convertible Prefrence Shares of Rs 10 Each { (As on March 31, 2025 -

25.00

5.00

25.00

5.00

30.00

30.00

22.72

22.72

22.72

22.72

(©) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible ot
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the

Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to thelr sharel

(d) Lock in Restrictions
None of the shares are subject ta lock in restrictions.

(¢) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

for one vote per share

5

held. The dividend proposed (if any) by the Board of

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
No. of Shares %of total shares No. of Shares %of total shares
EQUITY SHARES
Fractal Analytics Limited 1,27,023 55.92% 1,27,023 55.92%
“|Mr. Kunal Jain 62,500 27.51%) 62,500 27.51%
Mr. Kushagra Jain 15,000 6.60% 15,000 6.60%
Total 2,04,523 90.03% 2,04,523 90.03%

{f) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Particalars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
No. of Shares %of total shares No. of Shares %of total shares

EQUITY SHARES
Fractal Analytics Limited 1,27,023 55.92% 1,27,023 55.92%
Mr. Kunal Jain 62,500 27.51% 62,500 27.51%
Mr. l({xShagra Jain 15,000 6.60% 15,000 6.60%
Ms. Divya Jain 7,500 3.30% 7,500 3.30%
Total 2,12,023 2,12,023

(g) Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment: Nil

(h) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet s prepared:
(a) Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid- up pursuant to contract (s) without payment being received in cash: Nil
(b) Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid- up by way of bonus shares: Nil
(c) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back: NIl

(i) For reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year - Refer Note (a) of Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE).

() Terms of any securities convertible into equity/preference shares fssued: Nil
(k) Calls unpaid: Nil

(1) Forfelted Shares: Nil




Note-10

Other Equity
— (Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
articulars Asat AsatMarch 31, 2024
March 31,2025
a — -
. Secuf'mes Prextmum Reserve 2,960.52 2,960.52
Retained Earnings
(3,428.40) (2,866.66)
c Employee Shares Option Outstanding Account 206.79 195.83
d Other Comprehensive Income (5.59) 4-42
TOTAL (266.68) 294.11
[ For details Refer SOCIE]
a |Securities Premium Reserve
Balap.(:e as at the beginning of the year 2,960.52 2,960.30
Addition during the year - 0.22
Less: Transaction Cost arising on share issued during the year
Balance as at the end of the year 2,960.52 2,960.52
b |Retained Earnings
Balance as at the begining of the year
Balance as at the begining of the year (2,866.66) (1,718.83)
Add: Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year/peried (561.73) (1,147.83)
Balance as at the end of the year (3,42840) (2,866.66)
¢ | Emplayee Share Outstanding Account
Balance as at the beginning of the year 195.83 93.57
Adjustments 10.96 102.26
Balance as at the end of the year 206.79 195.83
d | Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as at the beginning of the year 442 243
Additions (10.01) 1.99
Balance as at the end of the year (559) 442

0]

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve is created on recording of premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Retained Earnings
The same is created out of profits over the years and shall be utilised as per the provisions of the Act.

(iii) Employee Shares Option Outstanding Account
The same is on the account of the Stock options granted to employees.

(iv) Other Comprehensive Income
Employee benefits payable as per Actuarial Valuation are classified in Other Comprehensive Incg

-

=
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements

16 Revenue from operations

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the year ended March 31,| For the year ended March 31,
2025 2024
(1) Sale of Services 2,222,95 1,301.99
(2) Other Operating Revenue
Discount Received (Operational) - 0.02
Unbilled Revenue 0.01 19.77
2,222.96 1,321.78

17 Other Income

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particular

For the year ended March 31,
2025

For the year ended March 31,
2024

A Interest Income (at amortised cost)

- On Fixed Deposits 31.57 63.60
- Other Interest 1.80 1.62
B Other Non-Operating Income
-Other Income - -
33.37 65.22

18 Employee benefits expense

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particular For the year ended March 31,] For the year ended March 31,
2025 2024

Salary, Wages and Bonus 1,561.02 1,360.93
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 23.36 22.82
Gratuity [Refer Note 11(a), 14 & 25] 34.60 26.59
Employee Compensation Expenses [ Net] 10.96 102.48
Staff Welfare, Stipend and Recruitment expenses 62.54 20.69
1,692.49 1,533.51

19 Finance costs

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particular For the year ended March 31,] For the year ended March 31,
2025 2024

Interest 1.39 0.32

1.39 0.32

20 Depreciation and amortisation

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particular
For the year ended March 31,| For the year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Depreciation on Plant, Property And Equipment 2581 21.63
Amortisation on Other Intangible assets 66.48 25.84
= 92.30 47.47




g

W
e %j
(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise Stateq)
21 Other EXpenses For the year ended March 31,| For the yearz%nz(;ed March 34 |\
2025
Eastiuiar 107.29 97.78
Rent 1.00 0.50
Audit Fees 41.14 42.88
Administration and Office Expenses 24.08 22.37
Insurance 0.77 0.62
Bank Commission & charges 8.19 8.42
Legal and Professional expenses 4219 44.45
Travelling & conveyance
Provision for Trade receivables 0.65 s
Provision for Advances 1243 i
Repairs and Maintainance
- Others 1.77 413
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.27 -
Conference Expenses 162.71 150.57
Commission expenses 27.29 49.07
Marketing Expenses 158.86 181.35
Training & Course Content Expenses 221.88 150.45
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/ (Loss) 4.49 4.34
Prize Money Expenses 14.06 20.99
Subscription and Software Charges 48.58 28.34
Subvention Charges 4.97 7.48
Website Charges 153.47 122.85
Other Expenses 19.39 14.11
1,055.50 955.28
(I) Payment to Auditors:- (Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars For the year ended March 31,] For the year ended March 31,

2025

2024

(i) Remuneration to the Statutory auditors
(a) As Auditors
-For Statutory Audit
-For Taxation Matters
-For Other Matters (Including for certification)

(b) Travelling and other out of pocket expenses

0.50

0.50




Analytics Vidhya Educen Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements

22  Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars

Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss
|(l) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehenslve Income
ncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

23 Note-23

(Amount In Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
—— S For the );w ended March | For the year ended March
e 1,2025 31,2024
1 Item that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss
l(‘illcm:::al;yrlenl?;:::;x tethrnugh Other Comprehensive Income 10,01
ms that will not be reclassifled to profitor loss ‘ o

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2025

There are no Contingent llabliites and commitments of the Company.
a)

Claims against the Company not acknowled,

ged as debts ( to the extent quantified)
b)  Guarantees

€} Other Money for which Company is Contingently liable

B Commitments

Other Commitments 4
Contingent liabilities and (Amount In Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
Sulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31,2025 31,2024
A | Contingentliabilities
a) | Other Money for which Company 1s Contingently liable - -
B | Commitments
Other Commitments - -
24 Note-24
Subsequent Events
‘There are no significant/material subsequent events that would require adjustments or disclosures in the financial statements as on the balance sheet
date.
25 Note-25
(A)Gratulty Disclosure Statement as Per INDAS 19
Acturial V. ] iscl e as Per Indian A ing Standard 19 (Ind AS-19)
|Reference ID | ]
Particulars As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting Standard Indian Accounting Standard
19(Ind As19) 19 (Ind As 191
Managed by Own - Self Managed Own - Self Managed
| Funding Stats Unfunded Unfunded
Financial Assumptions
Particulars AsatMarch 31,2025 As at March 31,2024
Discount rate (per annum) 6.80% 7.15%,
Salary prowth rate (per annum 9.00% 9.00%
Demographic Assumptions
Particulatrs As at March 31, 2025 As atMarch 31, 2024
Mortality rate 100% of IALM 2012-14 100% of IALM 2012-14
Normal retirement age 60 Years 60 Years
Avcrition / Withdrawal rates, based on age: (per annum)
Upto 2 years 24.00% 24.00%
3-4years 8.00% 8.00%
Above 4 years 4.00% 4.00%
Assets and Lisbllity (Balunce Sheet Position)
L2 As atMarch 31,2025 As atMarch 31,2024
Present Value of Obligation 134.38 98,77
Fair Value of Plan Assens
Surplus / (Deficity (13438) (98.77)
Effects of Asset Celling, If any
NetAsset / (Liabliity) (134.38) (98.77)
Expenses Recognized duriog the period
As at March 31,2025 As atMarch 31,2024
Particulars
In Income Statement |Refer Note 25) 34.60 26.59
In Other Comprehensive Income [Refer Note 22) 10.01
Total Expenses Recognized during the period 44.61




Changes in the Present Value of Obligation

For the year ended March

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2025

98.77

31,2024
7417,

1,

21,02

Present Value of Obligation as at the beg

2754

Current Service Cost

7.06

Interest Expense or Cost
Re-measurement (or Actunrial) (gnin) / Toss arising

from:
- Change in demographic assumptions

6.06

3.15

- experience variance (Le. Actual experience
vs assumptions)

others
Past Service Cost

Effect of change in foreign exchange rates

Benefits Pald

(9.00)

Transfer In / (Out)

Effoct of business combinations or disposals

Present Value of Obligation as at the end

98.77

13436

Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation atthe end of the year as per revised Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars

As at March 31,2025

As atMarch 31,2024

Current Liability (Short term) [Refer Note 14]

452

385

Non-Current Liability (Long term) [Refer Note 11(a)]

12987

94.92

Present Value of Obligation

13438

98,77

Changes In the Falr Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2025

For the year ended March
31,2024

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the b

Investment Income

Employer's Contribution

Employee's Contribution

Benefits Paid

Return on plan asscts, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense

Transfer In / (Out)

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end

Change in the Effect of Asset Celling

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2025

For the year ended March
31,2024

Effect of Asset Cefling at the beginning

Interest Expense or Cost (to the extent not recognised in net interest expense)

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling

Effect of Asset Cefling at the end

Expenses Recognised In the Income Statement

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2025

For the year ended March
31,2024

Current Service Cost

2754

21.02

Past Servire Cost

Loss / (Gain) on settlement

Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset)

7.06

5.57

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

34.60

26,59

Other Comprehenstve Income

refer para 57(d) of Ind AS19

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2025

For the year ended March
31,2024

Actuarial (gains) / losses

- change in demographic assumptons

- change In financial fons

- experience varlance (le. Actual experience vs ptions)

- other

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognlised In net interest expense

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of change In effect of asset celling

Components of defined benefit costs recognised In other comprehensive income




Sensitlvity Analysls

Significant actuarial assumptions for the detemination

4 determined based on reasonably possible chan of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate,

ect
ges of the assumptions occurring at the end of the rexp ed salary Increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysls below have been

‘/ sensitivity analysis Is given below: eporting perfod, while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of
/
{1’ Particulars Amount In Lakh (unless otherwise stated)
f Defined Benefit Obligation (Base 31-03-25 31-03-24
(Base)
Particulars 13438 27
31-03-25 31-03-24
Discount Rate (- / + 1%)0 Decrease Increase Decrease Increase -
z =8 85.9.
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) Lo el 5o
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%)8 12.111; . 1’;737 9.0,16 M 107.56
(% change compared to basc duc to sensltivity) 930% 9.70% -8.70% T 890%
Attrition Rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates)® 13674 13239 10010 B7.c%
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 11?(')% 15;,% 1.30% -1.10%
E 30 00000 12U
Mortality Rate (- / + 10% of mortality rates)l TETET) T8 38.72 98.83
% chanpe compared to base due to sensitivity) 0.00% 0.00% 20.10% 0.10%
Disdl e on key personal remunerations
Particulars Mr, Kunal Jaln Mrs, Dlvya Jaln
(a) Shortterm employce benefits: = -
(b) Other long - term benefits: - 5
(<) Post Employement benefits: 942 7.31
(d) Termination benefits: - =
(€) Share based payment: - hd

26 Details of Loans given, investment made and guarantee given under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
a Investments made
Nil
b Guarantees/Securities given
Nil
¢ Detzils of Loans and advances given to parties covered under section 186 of the Companies Act2013
Nil

27 SegmentReporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the aperations of the C asasingle C tly, no separate segment information has been furnished.
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Ltd
Notes forming part of financial statements

Note - 28
Related party relationships, transactions and balances

()

U]

(@)

(b)

(i) (a)

As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of related parties with whom transactions were conducted durin,

List of related parties where control exists with whom transactions have taken place and relations!

Person or a close members has control or joint control,
entity

Name of persons/entitics
Mr. Kunal Jatn

Mr. Kushagra Jain

Mr. Natwar Navnit Mall
Ms. Rohini Aditya Singh
Ms. Rajeshwari Aradhyula

Name of the close members
Mrs. Divya Jain

gthe year are as given below

hips.

significant influence on the reporting entity orls member of KMP In reporting

Relation
Divector
Director
Divector
Director
Director

Relation
Wife of Director Mr Kunal Jain

Entity and reporting entity are members of the same group ( which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is

related to the others)
Name of persons/entitics
Fractal Analytics Limited
Analytics Vidhya Inc.

tai clate 0

Relation
Holding Company
Subsldlary Company

(Amount In Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

(B)[i) Person oraclose members has contrel or joint control, significant influence on the reporting entity or is member of KMP in reporting entity

(B) (i)

©

Persons
Particulars Mr. Kunal Jain Mrs, Divya Jain Total
EXPENSES:
Remuneration Including Perks 11129 39.78 151.08
(94.78) (32.02) (126.80)
Remuneraion Paid 11129 39.78 151.08
(94.78) (32.02) (126.80)
Closing Balance - -
(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Entity and reporting entity are members of the same group ( which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary Is related to the others)
Fractal Analytics Limited Analytics Vidhya Inc. Total
Sale of Services (Excluding GST ) 198.86 223.78 422.64
(147.48) - (147.48)
Purchase of Services (Excluding GST ) 60.00 - 60.00
- - 0.00
Reimbusement of Expenses 2.08 - 2.08
- - 0.00
Payment recefved ( net of payment made) 146.00 N 146.00
- - 0.00
Closing Balance 66.20 224.06 29026
(60.90) - (60.90)
Note : Figures in bracket indicate balances for March 31, 2024,
Discl e on key t personal remunerations
_Particulars Mr. Kunal Jain
(2) Short-term employee benefits; ' e
(b) Other long - term benefits: - -
(c) Post Employement b 3 - -
¥ enefits 9.42 731
(d) Termination benefits; - -
e % { - -
Y4

(e) Share b:}sed payment: ©
[ = \ ¥
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements

29 Note-29

30

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average

number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of

Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that woul

of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

d be issued on conversion

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

i. Profit/(loss) atiributable to Equity holders
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Profit /(Loss) after tax attributable to equity holders (561.73) (1,147.83)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders of the for basic earnings (561.73) (1,147.83)
Interest on Convertible preference shares

Interest on Convertible debentures

Expenses directly charged to Reserves

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders After Exceptional Items (561.73) (1,147.83)
- Less : Exceptional Items -

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders before Exceptional Items (561.73) (1,147.83)
ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares [ In Lakhs] 2,27 2.27
Opening ordinary shares [Refer Notea of SOCIE]

Effect of shares issued as Bonus shares

Effect of share options exercised

Effect of shares bought back during the year

Weighted average number of shares for Basic EPS 2.27 2.27
Effect of dilution:

Convertible ESOPs 0.10 0.08
Convertible debentures

Weighted average number of shares for Dilutive EPS 2.37 235
Basic and Diluted earnings per share before Exceptional Items

Basic earni

Diluted ea;i e Sha;: ( ln,Rs') (247.28) (505.29)

r
gs per share (InRs.) (237.27) (489.37)
Basic and Diluted earnings per share After Exceptional Items
Basic earnings per share ( in Rs.)
Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.) (247.28) (505.29)
(237.27) (489.37)

Note - 30

There are no Offsetﬁng financial assets and financial liabilities,

‘t ;I, ‘y /\:\/)
47
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Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements

Note-31
Flnanclal Instruments - Pair values and risk management
A. Accounting classification and falr values

d ot Include fal
The following tablc shows the carrying amounts and fair values of finandial assets and financial liabilitics, including their levels in the fair value hicrarchy, It docs n
the carrying value of such long-term debt approximates fair value.

amount s a reasonable ap proximation of falr value,

A substantial portion of the Company’s long-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which are reset at short Intervals, Accordingly,

l
i,
b3

r value information for financial assets and finandal liabilities if the arrying

Pair value (Amount In Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Carrying amount Level 2 Level 3 Total
(i) March 31, 2025 Note FVITL FVTOC! Total Fair Value | Amortised Cost Total Level 1
{Amountin Lakh) UN
Non-current assets - -
(i) Other Finandal Assets - .
Current asscts
(a) Financial Asscts - .
(i) Trade receivables 7(n) - - 35387, 35387 _ i
(ii) Cash and cash oquivalents 700) - - 363 3563
(i) Others Balances with Ranks 79 20760 20760
N 565.09 565.09 - -
Non-Current Liabllities
(a) Financial Liabilittes
(1) Borrowings 11 - H - - .
(ii) Other finanaal liabilities - - - - - -
Current liabillties -
(2) Financial Liabllitdes -
() Borrowings 12(a) - - . - -
(W) Trade payables 120b) - 6740 6740 - -
(i) Other finandial lizbilities 12(q) = 3311 311 - -
- 100.51 10051 = -
Fair value (Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
(il) March 31, 2024 Note FVTPL Fvioa | Total Fair Value  Amortised Cost Total Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Non-current assets
{1) Other Flnandal Assers - - = -
Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(D Trade recervbles 7@ - 210412 21012 - :
(i) Cast 304 cash equivalents 7() - 51553 51553 . -
(iif) Others Balances with Banks o) . 41333 41333 - -
- 1,139.00) 1,139.00 = T
Non-Current LiahiliHes
(2) Financial Liabllities

() Borrowiags 11 - « -

(i) Trade payzbles - - - - )
Crrent lizhllites - -
(2) Financial Liabllities -

(1) Berrowiags 12(a) - - - -

{37) Trade payables 12(b) . 6058 6058 =

{41) Otner financtal Uzhfittes 12() - 1227 1227 - -

- 72.85 72 85|

B. Measurement of fair valnes

Valuation technigues and significont unobservable inputs

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hlerarchy based on the inputs used In the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for Identical assets or liabilitles.

Level 2: Inputs otaer than quoted prices included In Leve] 1 that are observable for the asset or lablity,
Level 3: Inputs for the asset or lizbflity that are not based on observable market data (unobservable Inp

uts),

either directly (Le. as prices) or Indirectly (Le. derived from prighs
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Note-32

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management
Financial risk management Objectives and Policles
The Company has ex
(i) Credit risk
(i) Liquidity risk
(iii) Market risk
(a) Currency risk;
(b) Interest rate risk;
(9 Commodity Risk;
(iv) Equity Risk;

posure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Col
principally from the Company's receivables fr
estimate on expected loss model ,

mpany if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations anfl arises
om customer. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that represents its

Trade and other receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demograp'hic_s of the E:us}qner, includi,ng the]
default risk of the industry has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approval's, establishing credit limits and continuously
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Summary of the Company's exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers is as follows:
(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

FarHiculars As atMarch 31,2025 | AsatMarch 31,2024
Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Past due 0-90 days 35297 122;2
Past due 91-180 days 0.08 17.87
Past due more then 180 days 13.64 p
- -12.18
Credit Impaired 12.82 1
353.87 210,12

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to det.em.ﬁne expected credit losses. Historical treElds of
impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Impaired amounts are based on lifetime expected !osses ba.sed ?n the best estimate of
the management. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are _past due by more than 180 days are still collectible in full, based on
historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk. The impairment lo_ss related to severei.l ct.xstomers that have defaulted on their
payments to the Company and are not expected to be able to pay their outstanding balances, mainly due to economic circumstances.

Expected creditloss assessment ] ‘ o .
The Company allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of loss (e.g. timeliness of payments available
press information etc.) and applying experienced credit judgement.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and expected credit losses. Historical trends of
impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the macroeconomic indicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone
any substantial change the Company expects the historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue.
Cash and cash equivalents

The Company holds cash and cash equivalents with credit worthy

banks and financial institustions of Rs. 3.63 Lakhs as at March 31, 2025 [March 31,2024 Rs.515.53 Lakh].The
credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is eval

uated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good,

Other financial assets
Other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired,

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet Its financlal obligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as

possible, that it will always have sufficient liguldity to meet its llabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to
the Company’s reputation.

As of March 31, 2025, the Company has working capital of Rs, (269,75) Lakh [March 31, 2024 Rs. 393.35 Lakh]

y

/
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(iii)

(iv)

Risk management framework
The Company's board of directors has overall responstbility for A
i ici ished to identify and analys
's risk management policies are establis : e ghan
::3 gg}r?e?'z:ie to limits. Risk management policies and systems artizll c:rilclw:(;l a]:\cl;i:((}i;?:rlg'cuvc e amentin Ot all efp
dures atms to maintain a discipiine .
through its training standards and proce
obligations,

nt framework.
Company’s risk manageme ew o
O i O e o any to set appropriate risk limits and contro.ls‘a'nd to monitor risks
risks faced by the Company ket conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company
B anent loyees understand their roles and

I y B P 1 S the adequacy of the r]Sk
sk managemen olicies an prOCedUl es and review f

he board of di toTs oversees how man'\gemcnt monitor )) liance wi h the Company's i

S k s compliar wit k t 1 d d

Market Risk

i ich shall affect the Company's income or the
Market risk is the risk of changes in the market prices on account of foreign exchange rates, interest rates and product prices, wh

i sure within acceptable parameters, while
value of its holdings of its financial instruments . The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk expo: P
optimising the returns.

(a) Foreign Currency risk

is not the
The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of foreign currency transaction Including recognised assets and liabilities denominated {n a currency that
company's functional currency.

Sensitivity analysis

Areasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against foreign currency at March 31 would have affected the measurement of financial instruments

denominated in foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

(Amount in Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
March 31, 2025 Profit or (Loss)
1% Movement Strenghthening ‘Weakening
INR 8.70 -8.70
March 31, 2024 Profit or (Loss)
1% Movement Strenghthening Weakening
INR ' 8.69 -8.69

(b) Interest rate risk -

The Company does not have borrowings account, there s no Interest rate risk.
(<) Commodity risk '

The Company does not deal in Commodities. Accordingly, there is no Commodity risk.
Equity risk

The Company QQEgmt have any investments. Accordingly, there is no Equity risk.
L
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33 Note - 33
Capital Management

The Company’s poj
Management monity
Th
lo:

i
zymsﬂ? maintain a strong capital base so as to mafntain Investor, creditor and market confldence and to sustaln future development of the business.
ec € return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders,

OMpany monitors capj ; PR X
ans and borrowings s pital using a ratio of adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’, For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing

nd obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents, Equity comprises of Equity share capltal and other equity.

The Company
Y’s poli
policy is to keep the ratio at optimum level. The Company's adjusted net debt to equily ratlo was as follows.

A.Particulars (Amount n Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
As at As at March 31, 2024

Towa] March 31,2025

ol
- bilies 116032 118193

ES.S : Cash and cash equivalent 3.63 51553
Adjusted net debt 1.184.69 669.40
Total equity -243.96 316.83
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio -4.86 2.11
B.Dividends
Amount of Dividends approved during the year by shareholders
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

No. of Shares (Rs. In lakhs) No. of Shares (Rs. in lakhs)

- Equity Shares 2,27,161 - 2.27,161 -

34 Note 34 Employee Stock Option Schme (ESOP)

The Company has granted stock option under it "Employee Stock Option Plan 2016" (ESOP) to its employees which was approved by its Board and Shareholders and further amended in line with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to the Plan, the Company has issued grants to its various employees from time to time during financlal year 2016 to 2024. These options are vested over t.h_e
period of 1-4 years from the grant date and exercisable within 10 years from the grant date for this scheme. In the event of retirement, regular superannuation, resignation or termination of the participant
from the services of the Company, the vested grants lapse (if not exercised) after 90 days from the date of resignation from service. Vesting of options is subject to continued employment with the Company.
The plan is an equity settled plan. The employee compensation expense for the year has been determined on falr value basis.

For the year ended March 31, 2025

2016-17 2017-2018 2019-20 2022-23
Particulars T-1 T-2 T-3 T-4
No. of Options granted 4,156 8,380 1,856 6,360
Exerdise Price 10 10 10 10.00
Fair Value on Date of Grant of option (in Rs.) 842.93 to 843.08 842.86 to 842.94 84291 3,129.40

Movement of Options Granted with Weighted Average Exercise Price (WAEP)

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024
ESOPs No, of options WAEP No. of options WAEP

Options outstanding at the beginning of the 11,392 10 11,482 10
vear
Options granted during the year - . R i
Options lapsed during the year (600) - (%0) 10
Options expired during the year - . N 846
Options settled/cancelled during the year . P . B
Options revived during the year - R R )
Options exercised during the year e . . 10
Options outstanding at the end of

3 r 10,792 10 11,392 10

The options granted under the above Scheme, shall vest in graded manner over a period of 1-4 years. Each option will entitle the participant to one equity share.

The weighted average fair values of the options granted during the year was Rs NIL (March 31, 2024: Rs. Nil).
The weighted average stock price of the optlons granted during the period ended March 31, 2025 is Rs NIL (March 31, 2024 : Rs ND).

Weighted average r g contractual life (years) of the options based on the exerclse price:
Exercise Price 10

No. of options outstanding 10,792

Welghted average remalning contractual
n year:

585

‘The falr valuation of option have been done by an independent irm of Chartered Accountants on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes Model.

The key assumptions in the Black-Scholes Model for calculating falr value as on the date of grant:

ESOP — ESOPF
:;;d:r\:l:;:u 2023-24 2022-23
i 6.1% - 7.35% 6.1% - 7.35%
gasecctie t:invsl;nnlmed Average Method) 5 years 5years
l':xpe olatility 14.67% - 45.48% 14.67% - 45.48%
pected Growth in Dividend 0% ' 0% '
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